

City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

City Hall 400 La Crosse Street La Crosse, WI 54601

Meeting Minutes - Final

Judiciary & Administration Committee

Tuesday, December 3, 2019

6:00 PM

Council Chambers

Call To Order

Chair Andrea Richmond called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: 7 - Andrea Richmond, Scott Neumeister, Jessica Olson, Chris Kahlow, Gary Padesky, Martin Gaul, Justice Weaver

Agenda Items:

19-1531

AN ORDINANCE to repeal and recreate sec. 10-589(c), create sec. 10-591(b), create sec. 10-594(i) and create sec. 10-622(d) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding vehicles for public conveyance.

A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Padesky, to OPEN public hearing. The motion carried.

The following person spoke in FAVOR (of proposed amendment): Mike Brown.

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Weaver, to CLOSE public hearing. The motion carried.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Weaver, to ADOPT.

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Padesky, to AMEND striking paragraph 10-591(b). A friendly amendment was made by Olson, seconded by Padesky, to strike only the following words "such additional fee may not exceed \$10.00 per trip". The motion carried 4-3 (Richmond, Gaul, Weaver voted no).

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Padesky, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

19-1723 Resolution creating the Committee for Citizens with Disabilities.

A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Gaul, to OPEN public hearing. The motion carried.

The following person spoke in FAVOR: Jeff Nylander.

A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Padesky, to CLOSE public hearing. The motion carried.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Olson, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

<u>19-1676</u> Application of James Buchner for a Conditional Use Permit allowing demolition of structure for future construction at 2522 7th St. S.

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Olson, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE RE-REFERRED 30 days to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

19-1618 Resolution approving Election Officials for 2020-2021.

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Weaver, to AMEND as revised 12/3/2019. The motion carried.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Weaver, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Multiple Dwelling District to the Commercial District allowing convenience store with fuel sales and car wash at 3305 Mormon Coulee Road (Kwik Trip).

A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Richmond, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

19-1692

AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Traditional Neighborhood Development District to the Public/Semi-Public District allowing fire station at 5248 33rd St. S.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Neumeister, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

<u>19-1747</u>

Application of Bee Cab, Inc. dba Bee Cab for 2020 Public Vehicle for Hire License.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Kahlow, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME subject to compliance to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

19-1686

AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Single Family District to the Residence District allowing property to be rented as a duplex at 1452 George St.

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Weaver, to OPEN public hearing. The motion carried.

The following person spoke in FAVOR: Adam Hoffer.

A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Gaul, to CLOSE public hearing. The motion carried.

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Weaver, to AMEND to condition the zoning on applicant providing six off-street parking stalls. The motion carried 5-1 (Kahlow voted no; Neumeister abstained).

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Weaver, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Richmond, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Weaver

No: 1 - Gaul

Abstain: 1 - Neumeister

19-1745

AN ORDINANCE to create Section 4-153 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding Secondary Retail Sales for Brewers.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Weaver, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

19-1746 Application of Coulee Region Taxi LLC dba Coulee Region Taxi for 2020 Public Vehicle for Hire License.

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Kahlow, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME subject to compliance to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul

Absent: 1 - Weaver

19-1748 Application of Sinkoss USA LLC dba Bullet Cab for 2020 Public Vehicle for Hire License.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Olson, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME subject to compliance to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul

Absent: 1 - Weaver

19-1749 Application of Top Hat, Inc. dba CTS Taxi for 2020 Public Vehicle for Hire License.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Neumeister, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME subject to compliance to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul

Absent: 1 - Weaver

<u>19-1750</u> Application of Luxury Limos, LLC dba Luxury Limos for 2020 Public Vehicle for Hire License.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Padesky, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME subject to compliance to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul

Absent: 1 - Weaver

19-1751 Application of Cinderella Carriage LLC for 2020 Horse-Drawn Vehicle License.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Olson, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME subject to compliance to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul

Absent: 1 - Weaver

19-1754

Various license applications pursuant to Chapters 4, 6 and/or 10 of the La Crosse Municipal Code for the remainder of license period 2019-20 (December).

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Olson, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME subject to compliance to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

19-1758

Resolution to participate in the negotiation and arbitration process for the siting of a proposed expansion of the La Crosse County Landfill and appointing local committee members.

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Weaver, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 12/12/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

Adjournment

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Olson, to ADJOURN at 6:54 p.m. The motion carried.